

From: [Hudson - Wade](#)
To: [Brittany Golding](#)
Subject: RE: Invitation to Comment on Sunnyside Coal Mine (MOD 4)
Date: Tuesday, 3 May 2022 9:55:02 PM
Attachments: [image005.png](#)
[image016.jpg](#)
[image017.jpg](#)
[image018.png](#)
[image019.png](#)
[image020.png](#)
[image021.png](#)
[image022.png](#)
[image023.png](#)
[image024.png](#)

Hi Brittany,

I have reviewed the exhibited development documents and have no objection to the modification proposal. The extent of the change should be clearly marked during works and no further vegetation removal conducted.

Can the determination of this modification be notified to Council no different to the post determination notification required for submitters.

Kind Regards

Wade Hudson Senior Development Officer

Gunnedah Shire Council

T +61 2 6740 2100 **F** 02 6740 2129 **E** wadehudson@infogunnedah.com.au

PO Box 63 (63 Elgin Street), GUNNEDAH NSW 2380

www.gunnedah.nsw.gov.au **or** www.facebook.com/gunnedahshire

I acknowledge the Kamilaroi Aboriginal Nation as the traditional custodians of the land on which I live, work and play. I pay my respect to Elders past and present.